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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 10:19 am

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: Re: PC 6855E P CALCULATE MARKET VALUE 

Attachments: PC 6855E MV .pdf

Dear shirley, 

 

Good day, kindly paint out update market value calculate vehicle PC 6855E yours required. 

 

MV - 61000 

 

PV - 28330 

 

NV -32600 

  

 

thanks. 

 
Best Regards, 

Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor 
  
LKK Auto Consultants 
  
Phone: 6741 3061 | Email:  HockAnn@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933 

 

 

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 8:56 AM 

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: PC 6855E PENDING CHECK MV  

  

Hi shirley, 

 

Good day, sure later i update your  

 

can help check this vehicle that time  DOA DATE ? 

 

thanks. 

 

regards 

 

hock ann 
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From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:18 PM 

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: PC 6855E CHECK MV  

  

Hi Hock Ann, 

  

Simon inform you to check market value for the above vehicle. 

  

  

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  


